Rodney King & Co, Solicitors, BS614159

Bristol

30" July 2013

Maurice Kirk v South Wales Police

Dear Sir,

Section 42 Vexatious Litigant Registration

1.

On 23" July 2013, before His Honour Judge Seys Llewellyn QC, | applied for sight of the fifty
odd Claimant lever arch files of court exhibits which | had originally served on the Defendant
some seven or eight years ago and more recently, some VHS/DVD footage to further prove
ten years of, just putting it mildly, ‘misfeasance in a public office’ by senior police officers.

It was necessary, following a defence submission, because | had not take up the court’s time
during the three month trial, on playing a lengthy police station custody video of a lying
witness, it is now to be ruled out as inadmissible as if there are not enough already blocked.

This is exactly the same scenario in the case, as back around 2002/2003, when court staff
were in conflict with each other over Luigi Stranati, now Area Regional Director for HM Court
Service (Wales), for sending to London my court exhibits, along with all my files, quite
unbeknown to me, to a team of lawyers in Whitehall on the ‘excuse’, written in bold letters
on the Cardiff Civil Justice red/brown file, that | was a ‘Potential Vexatious Litigant’.

| will send by ‘safer’ cover a sample from that file but His Honour Judge Nicholas Chambers
QC was served, in ‘open court’, with a series of HM Solicitor General authorised letters,
certified and stamped as ‘true copy’, leaked to me by, | suspect, some grateful client back in
the days when the police allowed me to practice veterinary surgery, here in South Wales.

When my court files went missing those years ago and even my Birmingham barrister, at
the time, failed to get any explanation, at all, as to where they were, | am now most
concerned that the ‘games’ HM Partnership play, anything to obstruct justice and cover up
wide spread fraud in our UK courts, is again before me to again address.

For three years | have been tramping the streets of London and Cardiff in the hope of finding
a lawyer to act and sue the South Wales Police on varied issues including my MAPPA level 3

registrations for once owning a decommissioned WW1 Lewis machine gun. Can you help?

The urgent assistance | need is all of the above as closing submissions are due by 17" August
and | still have not received the 23" July 13 Court Order.

Maurice J Kirk BVSc



